Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, June 21, 2021
6:00 p.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our
number one priority. Therefore, the District will be taking precautionary measures consistent
with CDC recommendations. Please consider joining the meeting remotely through the video
conference access as provided below:

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Jun 21, 2021 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Topic: School District of Phillips Board of Education Meeting

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https.//zoom.us/i/996235600607pwd=endIWINIZVAYZIBvVFRrcOVNSWY5dz09
Passcode: 792244
Or One tap mobile :

US: +16465588656,,99623560060# or +13017158592,,99623560060%#:
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): ,

US: +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 669 900 9128 or +1

253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799
Webinar ID: 996 2356 0060

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each
student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

June 2021 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Po#

I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) President
Il. Roll Call of Board Members President
. Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to President

Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price
County Review

IV. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be President
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.

V. Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/
Workshop Reports
A. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Pupil Services Team Programs Update
B. Superintendent Report Morgan

1. Summer School Update -
2. ESSR (Emergency Relief Funds)
3. Additional Compensation Plan Review

C. Student Liaison Report Morrone
D. Policy Committee Report Baxter 3-4
E Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Secretary
F. Business Services Committee Report Secretary
G. CESA Board of Control Meeting Report Houdek
VI. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. DPI Waivers Due to COVID-19 Changes Morgan
B. Monthly Owner Report from Miron Construction Morgan/Admin
C. Employee Handbook Review Process Morgan
D. Non-Affiliated Salary for 2021-2022 Morgan
E. Preliminary Budget Approval for 2021-2022 Morgan PDF
F. Approval of Annual Renewal of Line of Credit Through Morgan
Forward Bank
VII. | Consent Items President
A. Approval of Minutes from May 17, 2021 Board Meetings 5-8
B. Approval of Personnel Report 9
C. Approval of Bills PDF
VIII. | Scheduling Future Board Meetings President
IX. | Adjourn President

June 2021 - Page 2



HANDBOOK REVISION PROPOSALS FOR 2021-2022

Add to section 3.3 Separation from Employment
Termination: Employment may be terminated upon a majority vote of the full membership of the Board
of Education. In such cases, the Board shall abide by its applicable policies and such terms as may be

set forth in an individual contract.

Resignation: A professional staff member may resign in accordance with the terms of his/her
individual contract.

An administrator may resign by filing a written resignation with the District Administrator.

A support staff member may resign by filing a written resignation with the District Administrator.

The District Administrator may act for the Board in the acceptance of a resignation.

Employees who terminate their employment with at least ten (10) working days written notice will not be
allowed to use any earned vacation, personal time or discretionary holiday pay once received by the
District Administrator. If an employee has overused the holiday, sick, or vacation time earned, the
employee will have an amount equal to the value of that overused leave withheld from his or her last
paycheck. The District’s obligation to pay its share of the employee’s insurance benefits will terminate

at the end of the month in which the employee works his/her last day.

Add Liquidated damages policies in this area section 3.3.1

4.10.1 SEVERANCE/P,

)y LEAVE PAYOUT

Employees will be paid for accumulated paid leave days upon resignation or retirement according to the
following conditions:
1. To receive severance/paid—eave S Q payout upon resignation, a 30 day notice prior to the
effective date of the resignation must be made to the administration in writing by the employee,
unless agreed to by both parties.

2.  Employees who are terminated for cause are not eligible for paid-eave E Q payout.

(10) years of continuous service with the District as a regular full-time or regular part-time
employee.

June 2021 - Page 3



5. Each PTO paideave payout day accumulated will be paid out at a rate of 25% of daily rate for
support staff.

6. In case of the death of an employee who has accumulated |

paieHeave, the benefit would be

paid to their surviving spouse or estate.

6.1 Paid Vacation

All nine (9) month employees: None.

All full-time twelve (12) month employees as follows:
f service: Five (5) days vacation awarded on the first day of hire

e Two (2) to ten (10) years service: Two (2) weeks vacation.
¢ Ten (10) to fourteen (14) years service: Three (3) weeks vacation.
e Beyond fifteen (15) years of service: Four (4) weeks vacation.

No vacation carry forward will be allowed.

Vacations shall be taken in the year in which vacation is earned, b
except upon prior arrangement with the supervisor.

Ref. Board Policy 542.4 Paid Vacations

June 2021 - Page 4



Column A

Difference

GENERAL FUND 10
REVENUES
TRANSFERS-IN
LOCAL SOURCES
INTER-DISTRICT PAYMENTS
INTERMEDIATE SOURCES
STATE SOURCES
FEDERAL SOURCES
ALL OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Instruction -

UNDIFFERENTIATED CURRICULUM

REGULAR CURRICULUM
VOCATIONAL CURRICULUM
PHYSICAL CURRICULUM
CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
OTHER SPECIAL NEEDS

96,996.75

12,270.41

Subtotal-Instruction

Support Services-
PUPIL SERVICES

INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES

GENERAL ADMIN

SCHL BLDG ADMIN

BUSINESS SERVICES
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
TRANSPORTATION

CENTRAL SERVICES
INSURANCE AND JUDGEMENT
DEBT SERVICE

OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES

Subtotal-Support Services

Non-Program Transactions

INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFER
TUITION INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

NON PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS

23,126.08 |1 i1

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Column A Column C
Difference
SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST
Fund 21
Revenues

Expenditures

SPECIAL EDUCATION
Fund 27
Revenues

1,387,438.56

78,324.53



Column A

Column C

Difference

Expenditures 78,324.53
DEBT SERVICE
Fund 38 & 39
Revenues (1,537.00)
Expenditures 109,613.00

DEBT SERVICE NON-REFERENDUM
Fund 49
Revenues
Expenditures

FOOD SERVICE
Fund 50
Revenues
Expenditures

COMMUNITY SERVICE
Fund 80
Revenues
Expenditures

5,000.00 §:




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 17, 2021

The Phillips Board of Education regular Board meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 6:13 p.m. in the Phillips High School ITV Lab following the Board organizational meeting.

Present: Baxter, Fox, Halmstad (7:45 pm), Houdek, Krog, Lind, Pesko, Rose, Willett and
Student Liaison. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Finance Manager Lehman,
Principals Hoogland and Scholz; Director of Pupil Services Lemke. QOthers (All virtual): Staff,
students, and community members.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation

A. Food Service Director Terra Gastmann informed the Board that food service will be returning
to serving students in the fall with sanitizing protocols in place. This will reduce the need for
staffing and eliminate significant waste of portion cups and food.

Jeff Heikkenen informed the board of the negative impact of masking on children both
physically and emotionally.

Jamie Adomaitis informed the board of medical and psychological effects of mask wearing.
Rich Clinton thanked the District for partnering with him in teaching for the past 33 years.
Jodi Podmolik thanked the Board for their hard work this year.

W

dministrative and Committee Reports

Dave Scholz - PES Principal

1. Grade five students are working this week on producing an online version of their

wax museum.

All-school field trip is planned to Jim Peck’s on Thursday.

All-school award ceremony will be held outdoors next week on the bleachers.

A grade five versus staff dodgeball game is being planned.

May 28th students will meet their next year’s teacher and watch the 5th grade

slideshow.

Grades four and five toured United Pride Dairy last week for a field trip. -

An all-school spring carnival will not be held, but individual grade levels are working

on alternatives.

B. Colin Hoogland - PhMS/PHS Principal
1. Samantha Morrone was introduced as the 2021-2022 student liaison to the Board..
2.  The construction project is ahead of schedule at this time.
3.  Student scheduling for 2021-2022 is being done and should be completed before the

end of the school year.

There are no COVID cases or quarantines in staff or students at this time.

Middle school award ceremony will be held on May 21 in the high school gym.

High school award ceremony will be held on May 26.

Graduation ceremony will be May 28 in the high school gym. Each senior has been

allowed five tickets, and special requests were considered. There will be a

police-escorted car parade following the ceremony.

C.  Vicki Lemke - Pupil Services Director

1.  All state testing is completed as well as AP exams.

2. Seven percent of students in grades tested were opted out of testing by parent
request. This will not be held against the district on the state report card.

3. Elementary pupil service team are working hard to get the kids through the end of
the year.

>» Moo

oo

No

No ok

June 2021 - Page 5



Fifth grade students had a visit to the middle school this week

Star reports for grades 2-8 showed good progress with one grade showing a

decrease in reading and one in math. Grades 9-11 will complete their final test and a

report will be brought to the Board. Data regarding student growth reports comparing

students at specific levels with nationwide data will be collected this summer.

6. Board discussion was held on the value of using local report cards to collect data
versus state testing results.

Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report

1. Graduation rate and student plans for future education for this year was discussed.

2. No definitive figure for ESSR-3 funds has been released. The district is working with
HSR to identify areas of the construction project that these funds can be applied to
and will forward the final amount to the board as soon as it is released.

3.  Attendance audit was completed by our auditors and it went well.

Student Liaison Schluter

1. Students of the quarter at the high school are Dominick Mabie and Tony Kaster.

2. Students of the month at the middle school: Ean Riley (grade 6), Siennah Calkins
(grade 7), and lvy Schlub (grade 8).

3. Spring sports are all active and doing well.

4.  Schluter thanked the Board for her past year as liaison. She will continue her studies
at UW-Green Bay in the area of business.

School forest committee met on May 4 and discussed:

1. All classes participated in planting 1,000 trees in cut areas.

2.  Signage for trails are being planned through the high school fab lab and QR codes
are being designed for use on smart phones.

3.  The only forest that is deeded to the school district is the Worcester site. The other
four properties will revert to Price County if no longer used for school purposes.

4 Building ideas and plans continue to be reviewed for future consideration.

5. The fundraising committee will begin meeting to discuss plans.

6.  The committee will meet again on July 6.

P

1

ok

olicy committee met on May 12 and discussed:
Job descriptions and evaluations from Series 200. Several job descriptions have
been completed and returned to the committee. The committee decided to wait until
all have been returned for discussion and review.

2. The Employee Handbook Revision requests were reviewed and included in the
board packet.

Facilities and transportation committee met on May 13 and discussed:

1. Facilities - summer projects have started already, repairs are being completed on the
lower level of the pool and the wading pool should open this week. There are
potential buyers for the old dust collector system. Transition work for the
construction team in moving and storing items. The skid steer has arrived.

2. Transportation - report on van damage and discussion on church transportation once
the students are all in one building.

3. Maintenance is working on an issue with the football field drain and retrieving field
sprayer equipment from previous employee.

Business services committee met on May 13 and discussed:

1. PEA negotiations for 2021-2022 base salary have begun.

2. Quotes for a new outdoor freezer for the kitchen were reviewed. Food service also
purchased a used grill.

3.  Revitalization plans for the performing arts center from Northwoods Players.

4. The middle school teaching position has been filled, the two elementary positions

have been interviewed and offered, the bus driver and cook positions are still open.

The 2020-2021 membership audit has been completed and went well.

6.  The option to add handrails to the bleacher replacement project was discussed.

June 2021 - Page 6

o



XI.

XIl.

X1,

7. Our total property insurance package for the district increased by $20,000.00 for next
year.

8.  ltems from the facilities maintenance committee were reviewed, there were no
waivers needed this month, the regular board meeting agenda was reviewed and
Kevin Rose will review bills prior to meeting.

. CESA #12 Board of Control met in April. A new chairperson was assigned, discussion was
a review of the administrators meeting this month including transitions, masks, and
summer school details. Dr. Nick Madison is the new CESA #12 administrator.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.  Motion (Willett/Houdek) to purchase Polar King walk-in freezer from Fund 50. Motion
carried 9-0 with roll call vote..

B. Motion (Lind/Krog) that masks be optional immediately across all school property. Motion
carried 9-0 with roll call vote.

C. Motion (Fox) that the Phillips School District will not mandate COVD-19 vaccines for
students or staff. Motion failed for lack of second.

D. Motion (Fox) to end all quarantines except for a positive COVID-19 test which will result in
10 days quarantine from the first day of symptoms. Motion failed for lack of second.

E. Motion (Fox) that Phillips School District will accept and not challenge any parent or

guardian that provides a medical, religious, or personal exception for masks related to
COVID-19. Motion failed for lack of second.

F.  Motion (Fox) to end all social distancing practices for students starting May 18. Motion
failed for lack of second.

G. Motion (Fox/Willett) to move the monthly Board meeting back to middle school or larger
location and allow community members/parents back in person. Motion carried 9-0 with
roll call vote.

H. There are no DPI waivers needed at this time.

l. President Pesko reviewed the Miron Owner report for the month of May. This report will
continue monthly and Board members will receive a copy of the report.

J.  There is no update on the advertising billboard project.

K.  Motion (Willett/Lind) to approve the 2021-2022 CESA #12 contract for $28,652.00. Motion
carried 9-0 with roll call vote.

L.  Employee handbook revisions were reviewed during the policy committee report.

M.  Motion (Lind/Willett) to approve a 1.5% salary increase for non-affiliated employees.
Following discussion Willett withdrew his second and the item was tabled to the June 2021
meeting.

N. The USDA has extended free meals through June 2022 for all students. No change in
meal prices will be needed.

O. Motion (Willett/Lind) to approve addition of handrails to the bleacher replacement project
for $5,700.00. Motion carried 9-0 with roll call vote.

Consent Items - Motion (Willett/Lind) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 9-0 with roll

call vote.

A.  Approved minutes from April 19, 2021 Board meeting.

B.  Approve personnel report hiring Caitlin Dittel as middle school teacher, Dawn Carlson as
paraprofessional, and Andra Nelson as IMC paraprofessional and accepting resignation
from Floyd Mootz as middle school yearbook advisor (13 years).

C. Approved bills from April 2021 (#348493-348593 and wires) for a total of $554,068.55.

The next regular board meeting will be held on June 21, 2021.
The Board will schedule a retreat for the third week in June. Closed session items from tonight

will be discussed at the board retreat. Open enrollment items will be approved in open session
tonight.

June 2021 - Page 7



A.  Motion (Willett/Lind) to approve eleven (11) resident student requests to attend a
non-resident school through open enroliment for the 2021-2022 school year, and approve
six (6) non-resident student requests to attend the Phillips school District through open
enroliment for the 2021-2022 school year, and deny (one (1) non-resident student request
to attend Phillips School District through open enrollment based on not providing an
equivalent program to the one requested. Motion carried 9-0 with roll call vote.

Xlll.  Motion (Willett/Houdek) to adjourn. Motion carried 9-0 with roll call vote at 9:00 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Anne Baxter, Clerk
Board of Education

June 2021 - Page 8



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended
May 14, 2021 - June 16, 2021

Name/Position Status Hiring Previous Effective
Salary Salary Date
Aubrey Pierson
Elementary Teacher Replace Rene Shufelt $40,000.00 | $68,124.39 8/16/ 2021
Jessica Curler 1st Semester LT Sub/Stud 8/16/2021
Elementary Teacher Teach 2nd Semester hire $20,000.00 N/A 2nd Semester
Kristin Hickerson Splitting the contract with Tyler
Summer School Coor. | Ring for a transition year. $3,152.80 N/A 5/7/2021
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
PES Cook Il Replace Teresa Martin PES 5-28-2021
Staffing plan for academic
Paraprofessionals support and replacements PES & 6-12 Campus 6/4/2021
EC Special Education Teacher |Replace Jamie Lund PES 6/4/2021
Search for In-Person
Speech/Language Pathologist  |Services Districtwide 6/7/21
Middle School Volleyball Replace Mel Eggebrecht
Head Coach PhMS
Middle School Volleyball Replace Maggie Obadal
Assistant Coach _ PhMS
Middle School Replace Floyd Mootz
Year Book Advisor PhMS
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position ReS|_gnat|onl Effective Date Years_ of .
Retirement Service | Location
Nancy Clinton 4K Paraprofessional |Retirement 6/1/2020 11 PES
EC Special Ed
Jamie Lund Teacher Resignation 6/1/2020 3 PES
50% Title |
Lynn Olson Teacher Resignation _ 6/1/2020 PES

June 2021 - Page 9




000 :(TZ/0E/¥0 uSnoayl) psmoliog [BloL .

4 ipasJ o SUIT JuaLinD
P Xeul ‘000°TS) sdueleg 1p ! .,
000°000°T (xew 000 $
68'89.°T =0l
A
. (s8uines) yueg |eUOREN 15414
e .
€109 j00d JUSWISAAU| L,A0D [0
‘_N T
A . ‘cqyt (8upidayd [eJauaD) yueg [BUOCIEN 35415 |
85°658 €Ll ' EXFFEFFEFFEFARR R 22525 FTOADT JO PUT »rxrx £ XXX FELRXFRERRRERRE
1120z ‘ABIAl 0 SB 1011151 9Y1 03 d[qejieAy spuny
6E9T I S3UNOOOY JO ISUuUmN
S0°TL €L°89 €6°LZRYEVT L 99°202°L29 2% L90'6%9 §9°026°Z10°0T 99°0L076£G70T STe30l 9susdxy PURID
8€-6¢ 00°0%0‘2 0070702 SNOTLOVSNYYIL WYIO0¥d-NON YHHIO ——— —m——G} ——— q0T
62°G [Nacat 0L TF0'86 00°zZvZ'L 86°250°%S 00°62T“S2S 00°898°%€S A¥AES TYNOIIONYISNI QISYHOENd ——— ————€} -—- q0T
00°000°998 00°08T“€L8 aNQd YFHIONY OL S¥IISNYIL ——— ——e-Ty - 30T
90°66 85796 LLT0LT'BZE ¥9 LOTTT 267697 ‘ST (AR AIREN AN €L TIG TEE SAIDIANAS ITJ0ddNS ¥IHIO W —--— ———-— 67 ——- 30T
S6TLL 61°CF% 9€°228°1T 907 L8G’‘¢€ €6 €6L°T 00°GIT'IS 00°TT0“TS SADIAYES I9dd -——= -——-8Z --- 30T
7Z° 78 SL¥6 G9°889°€9T TE607 7871921 00°€8T2ZLT 00°8GL'ZLT SINIHDANLC ® FONYENSNI ——— ————T ——— 30T
1716 9€° %8 6 vES‘LE 9%"6LT’S v vI8°1 00°0%9“zE 00°0%9°z¢E SEOIAYIES TVEINID ——— —==—97 —-- q07T
0z°Z8 19°99 VLTOCTVILEV T 81°G¥8791T €0 TLL 66 TSTVLE'VO0T LY S0078%Z°C NOIIVMISINIWNAY SSINISNG —-= —===GZ ——— a0T
€728 LETYY €0 gz 'ILY ¥F £9879¢ 65°225°12 08°019°019 6£°000°2¢L NOIIVMISINIWAY ONIQTIING TOOHOS ~  ——= ———— 7 -—— 30T
1€°98 1£°08 £€8°LT0ZET I6°€96°12C £LTVZV 9T 00°LZ9°982 00°0T6 ‘882 NOIIVMISININAY TVdanNdd ——— ————£T -—- F0T
91708 9%°08 90-85€02¢ €1°929 8¢ 67°€20SE zL SLy‘zee 97 7ET'86E SEDIAYIS 4AYLS TYNOIIDNWISNI ~  —-- -—=- T —- 20T
76°28 2L 18 ¥9°LTLSET 0€°¥88‘LZ 70°GLT’ET 6L°807‘8LT 91°6L67L8T SEDIANAS TIdNd — 17 —— a0T
IL°92 86 ¥ 00°060°S , 00°LIT'?T 00" LTIF 1T SAFAAN TYIDIAS WAHIO ——— T - q0T
€8°0L 8L LL 05" TLG 9TT G6°0T10°S 99" 160 /LT 00197 “1S1T 6178987671 SATITIAIIOV ¥YVINOI¥END-0D ——— ====9] -—- 301
SL18 5T°69 96 VLL PTIT 08°GIT‘PI 28769201 00°2Z¥0“GLT Py 0ELG9T ROTADTYIND TYOISAHA ——— e FT - 20T
0£°G8 SITTE 9Z°zS£°9%¢ 9z-19¢’0¢€ TL7999°%¢ ¥6 €01 9LE 8€°906'10% WOTADTYEND TYNOIIYOOA ——— ————€1 —— 40T
Z1°08 96 €8 12°882/LL9 T S¥G6L TLT 6979817291 6G°825°L002 £8°912°L00"2 WOTAOI¥IND Jd¥InoTy ——= —===ZT === 30T
€28 zz°68 8 LEVSLS’T 8T "TTI679¥%T 0%"S¥S'¥ST LL"GL8'ZT8'T 18°968°6%8°1T WATADTYEAD QAIYIINIYIIITANA —— ———=11 --- AT
% QIXJ % QLRI AITATIOV QLA A3TATIOV ATURuoR A3TATIOY ATUIUOW 39bpng pastasy 1obpug pesTASY 040 £gd ONQd £F0 1aa
02-6T0% 12-020C  T12-0Z0T 0Z-610Z A=K 12-0202 A=l 0Z-6102 12-020¢
T CrEDYa ! {Tzoz/s :93eQ) osyp dxg pIeod £LT0T0-¥0°0D0°20°1Z°50
TE/OT/On WY 1B i " sdTITTTU4 IO 10TIISTA TOOUDS d* ZTpngIic



87°€9 19729 L£°6G87968°C  9€°9%07991'9  ¥ZT¥SIET zg Lz’ Lg€E T2 GEV ‘68276 717901787876 STR10L SnusASY puEIid

8y €9 19°29 L€°6G87968'G  9E£79F0799T‘e  ¥ZT°TFS'IET zZ8LTI’LEE T2 6£v’6827°6 pP1°901°8¥8°6 aNAd TYEEANED ~—— ——— —===-=o - ————0T

00°sz 00°0G 007002 007007 $EFEI Xd0OD ——- -—-— -0000G 666 --—¥0T

807991 80760T 16°L09°91 Z87€S0°ITT 007000707 00°T18°10T SNOANYTTIOSIH ——— =-- —0000G 066 ---¥0T

SLTPS €77€0T 067676 0T 66°620°1¢ 00°00070T 00°000°0€ FIVE-3  ‘¥A ¥OT¥d - SANNIFY --- ——— -0000S TL6 ———¥01

697878 SINFWISINGSIA IO gNOEEd --—— —-—— -0000G 0.6 ———¥0T

8Z°66C 007 LYZ 85 00°028'¥L 97 "86S°LT 00°000°6Z SIWILIAS SNI TYIIA¥D-NON ——— --- —0000§ 796 —---¥0T

£€°18Z"'T £€€°182'1 SSOT/SEFTIYS INFWIIN0E ——- —-- -0000S 198 ———¥0T

117601 0£°06 LZ7€G6G %S £€78LT VS 0670809 67°98€°€T 007000705 00700009 1dd ION FIVIS NYHL AIV QFd --- ——— —0000S 08 ——-d0T

1782 68°LL 06°90€°Ew 39°6E876TT LS vIE8E ZL"Z687€ST 00°098°€ST ¥I ITLIL ¥ASd --- ——— —0000§ TISL ---¥0T

£0°0T L0782 VI COL'ET 9T 60L 6TT 96 786°60T 00°€997G6T 98°0%5°92¥ SINY¥D ID3P0¥d T¥IOI4S ——— ——— —0000S 0£L ———¥01

v1°Z8 00°90L°GE 00°00T'L¥ 007697 ‘€W HANAATY HIVIS YAHIO ——- —-—— -0000S 669 ———40T

007000706 PTY uoTielrodsuedl 1sod UbTH --- --- -0000G 969 —---¥0T

GE°66 65766 00°0¥E’TLS 00°0TZ'095 0070507626 00°%06 ‘29§ PTY 1tdnd *od --—— ——— -0000G 69 —---¥0T

€L°€S ¥5°ES Gz 856°L £1.787€°8 Gz 856 L €L 8ve’s 00" TI8 7T 007265 °GT GIV¥ ¥FINAH0D ——- --- -0000G 163 ——-¥0T

8L706 907801 6478871 16702971 0070791 00°00G°T TYO0T ESNC¥HI FANIATY IIVYIS --— --- —0000S 099 ———¥0T

L9799 L9799 00076 TLT 00 8¥S“FET 96°806°LSC 87°128°'10Z aIv¥ I9¥S —-- --- —0000§ 0S9 —-——¥0T

00°070 71T 00°G06“LTT SINVED 1230044 TYIDAdS --- —-—— —-0000S 0€9 -—-¥0T

76°£9 L67€3 00-TIGT‘9G1‘C 00°8¥T’LIT’T 00°68£7ZLE’E 00°716°597°¢E aIv¥ NOILIVZITYNDI -—— --- -0000§ TZ9 —-—¥0T

060756852 00°%62°2 aI¥ 3IVIS ¥3HIO ——— —--—— —-0000S 619 —--¥0T

LL"GZT 60°00T 00°6TZ’SE 007616 °0€ 00000782 00166 “0€ aIv xgvdgIil ——— —--- -0000S €19 ---¥0T

707001 25716 0O STP'T 0001295 O STP 19 00°GTV’19 I¥ NOILVI¥O4SNYdI —-— ——- -0000S ZT9 ---¥0T

€87 LY ¥STL607T 8Z°G8€’'% 0079997 SQIV TY¥EQEd J0 IISNWEI --- --~ —0000S LIS ———¥0T

62°€85'T SHOYNOS “¥HINI SUIV J0 IISNVYL ——- --=- -0000§ SIS ~--¥0T

00" 706062 00 IL7‘GEE “ISIQ "HOS IM INZWTIOYNZ NZJO -—- --- -0000§ Svg ---¥0T

907001 €€°02 87790611 89°58¢£76 007006 00700511 00°LST'97 STYINIY --- --— -0000G €627 —---¥0T

LT7€8 96°2¢8 L8°Z¥570T 0079609 007091 00°00L'%C 00°00€’L SH¥AI INIANLS —-- --— -0000S 26Z ——-¥0T

00°sz07s 060°S6T7°9 SETMINOD ‘ONISIVIANAA ‘SIAID --- —-—— —0000S 1627 ———¥0T

697081 8L €T 19 6TL ST 00°69L7°0T ££°2728 TL 786 00-00L"8 00°00L”8 SINAWISIANI NO ISTITINI ——- —--- -0000S 082 -—-90T

£7°85 TG 80¢€ LT €78'S 0T 16L7% 08°90L 00°000°0T 00°0%5'T AROONT ALIATIOY TOOHOS ¥HHIO --- ——— —0000S 6.7 ———¥0T

58°02T 00758021 00°000°0T SNOISSIWAY —-- --— —0000G TLZ ———¥0T

6Z°7S¢E 90" L6T 0€£°7IE’S 8T 1¥6°€ 007005 ‘T 00°000°C SIOELF0 TYIIAYO-NON SNTIHAS ——— ——— —0000S %92 —-——¥0T

€598 99-°g 9£°192°¢ 8v 92z 007000% 00°000°% SAI NOILIVINOdSNYIL --—- ——- —0000§ 6%Z ——-40T

18716 G9TLTT 6G°T6T'T Zr S10°C 607282 00°00€°C 00°€TL’T XYL HWOH FIIEOR —-- —--- —-0000S £1Z —-—¥0T

z8 vo 62°€9 00°€T6°109°Z  8Z°0607295°Z  96°€T6'71T 87" 9¥ELET §9°9€6°€10°Y 00°961°8%0°% XYL ALZEIONd ¥VEX INZJ¥AD --- --- -0000S TI1Z ~——¥0T

00°00% ‘S IOIAAS XIINAWAOD -—— —-— -008T% 08T -——¥0T

% QI3 % QIixd A3TATIOV QIA3 A3ITATIOV QLA TAT3IOV ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOW 18bprg posTasy 1sbpng pss1A®Y 295 0071 [¥d 0N D¥S 007T1IAd
0Z-6102  12-020C  02-6102 12-020¢ 0Z-610Z AeR 12-020Z Aem 0Z-6102T 12-0202




